#### Contact

+96171362075 (Mobile) mohammad.15@hotmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/mohammad-shour-7808a8122 (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

**JavaScript** 

Java

**Spring Boot** 

# **Mohammad Shour**

Senior Software Engineer || FinTech Lebanon

# Summary

JAVA back end Developer, with experience in Java Spring Boot and microservices technologies, and mobile application Development (Android, Cross platform).

Skilled in: Spring Boot, microservices, Databases (Oracle, Postgres, Sybase, mySQL), Angular, Ionic Platform, REST/SOAP webservices.

Good knowledge in Fintech market, Payments, Issuing, Acquiring. Having a Master's Degree in Computer and Communication Engineering from Lebanese International University.

## Experience

areeba

1 year 7 months

Senior Java Developer February 2023 - Present (3 months)

Java Software Developer October 2021 - February 2023 (1 year 5 months)

- Building A Strong Issuing Banking system based on latest technologies.
- Working with microservices architecture, that handle the full system flow.
- Code review for junior developers to Ensure the delivery of scalable system with clean code.

Path Solutions
Software Development Engineer
November 2018 - October 2021 (3 years)

Beirut District, Lebanon

- FrontEnd/ BackEnd development:

Front-end: Ionic 3, Ionic 4, angular 8, TypeScript, SCSS, HTML 5

Back-end: Apache CXF RESTful Services, MyBatis, JAVA.

Developing OmniChannel banking solution with social media integration.

Freelance, self-employed Android Application Developer January 2015 - October 2018 (3 years 10 months)

Beirut District, Lebanon

SpotNet

IT Department

October 2016 - June 2018 (1 year 9 months)

Hamra

VEX Robotics, Inc. VEX Robotics Trainer February 2017 - 2018 (1 year) Tyre

VEX IQ training courses for kids from 8 to 14 years.

And giving training workshops for schools students to be able to participate local competitions

Lebanese International University
IT Coordinator
February 2014 - January 2016 (2 years)

Al Nour Station
Broadcast stations
October 2014 - October 2014 (1 month)
Beirut District, Lebanon

Broadcast team member, has responsibility of following up all transceivers station overall Lebanon, and dealing with: up-link, down-link, Spectrum analyzer, sound mixers, exciter, amplifiers and antennas implementations and other related tools.

## Education

Lebanese International University

Master of Business Administration - MBA, Business Administration and Management, General · (July 2021 - July 2023)

Lebanese International University

Master's degree, Telecommunications Engineering (2010 - 2016)